



Dr Timothy Green
B.Sc.(Hons.), D.Clin.Psych., AFBPsS
Consultant Clinical & Forensic Neuropsychologist



Health Professions Council Registration: **PLY05402**
British Psychology Society Membership: **132141**

Dr Tim Green is a Chartered Consultant Clinical Psychologist and Neuropsychologist working as an expert witness and holds the post of Honorary Lecturer and Researcher in the Psychology Department at the Institute of Psychiatry in London. He has over 25 years of experience assessing and treating mentally disordered offenders and has worked with adolescents with behavioural and mental health difficulties. He has many years of experience in assessing and treating sex offenders with and without formal mental disorder.

His expertise encompasses assessments of developmental disorders, trauma and attachment difficulties, complex mental health and personality disorders. He specialises in assessments of criminal and parental risk and has worked therapeutically with associated difficulties including trauma, substance misuse, mental health and personality difficulties. As an independent expert, he prepares reports on a regular basis for the Family, Criminal Courts, including murder trials, as well as the Civil Courts in cases of personal injury or professional negligence. He has also trained in clinical neuropsychology offering his expertise in cases of trauma, catastrophic injury and mental capacity.

FAMILY LAW EXPERTISE

- Extensive experience of reporting to the Local Authority and Family Courts in Children's Act proceedings.
- Assessments of adults, adolescents and children across a broad spectrum of difficulties including mental health, personality and substance misuse problems.
- Forensic assessments of parental risk including risk of sexual harm, violence, domestic violence or neglect.
- Specialist assessments of adolescents with behavioural or mental health difficulties with traumatic backgrounds at risk of offending.
- Evidence-based assessments of sexual risk in adults and adolescents at risk of offending sexually.
- Assessments of parents with learning difficulties and mental capacity within the family courts.

CRIMINAL LAW EXPERTISE

- Extensive experience of assessments of criminal risk and rehabilitation for the Criminal Courts and parole board.
- Evidence-based assessments of criminal risk including sexual and violent offending, and the psychological factors associated with offending.
- Neuropsychological assessments of capacity to stand trial and fitness to plead.

01273 381468

admin@psychologyexperts.org

www.psychologyexperts.org

PERSONAL INJURY EXPERTISE

- Psychological assessments of trauma and PTSD in cases of personal injury or catastrophic events,
- Neuropsychological assessments in cases of head injury or brain trauma.

WORK HISTORY

2003 – Present Consultant Clinical, Forensic and Neuro-Psychologist in independent practice.

- Provision of expert witness assessments for a variety of criminal, civil and family Courts
- Consultation on psychological aspects of corporate structures and issues of human resources
- Supervision/Line Management of junior colleagues
- Training opportunities in clinical, forensic and neuropsychology practice
- Private therapy services, group and individual

2005 – Present Honorary Lecturer and Researcher, Department of Psychology, Institute of Psychiatry

- Development of research programmes to evaluate the effectiveness and comment on the state of the art in psychological therapies in the treatment of mental disorder
- Provide teaching and supervision to M.Sc. and Doctoral clinical/forensic psychology students
- Regular contributions to the academic programme that runs within the Institute and at conferences nationally and internationally

2008 – Present Visiting Lecturer and Researcher, Department of Psychology, Institute of Psychiatry, Psychology and Neurosciences

- Provide teaching and supervision to M.Sc. and Doctoral students
- Development of research programmes to evaluate the effectiveness and comment on the state of the art in psychological therapies in the treatment of mental disorder
- Provide teaching and supervision to M.Sc. and Doctoral clinical/forensic psychology students
- Regular contributions to the academic programme that runs within the Institute and at conferences nationally and internationally

2020 – Present Consultant and Expert witness to the Police in the UK via the National Crime Agency (NCA)

- Expert witness evidence instruction and discreet pieces of liaison/consultancy work

2021 – Present Honorary Lecturer and Researcher, Faculty of the Medical Sciences, University of the West Indies, Barbados

- Provide teaching and supervision to M.Sc. and Doctoral psychology students as well as medical/psychiatry students
- Development of research programmes to evaluate parenting interventions in custodial setting, to pilot at HMP Dodds, Barbados

2018 – 19 Chartered Clinical Psychologist, Forensic Service, South West London and St. George's NHS Foundation Trust (half-time post)

- Assessment and treatment of mentally disordered offenders with a wide variety and severity of disorders and offending behaviour.
- Responsible for the initiation and development of psychological treatment programme across the Forensic service, including the development of treatment programmes to meet the needs of different disorders according to the specifications of the Department of Health and the existing current evidence base

- Responsible for the development of audit and evaluation projects to monitor and demonstrate the cost effectiveness of the interventions/treatments provided
- Supervision of junior staff from several disciplines in the delivery of psychological assessment and treatment work

2015 – 16 Head of Psychology and Psychological Therapies, The Dene and Pelham Woods Hospitals, Partnerships in Care

- As Head of Psychology be aware of the psychology requirements of the Hospitals.
- Providing support and supervision to designated Psychology Department staff.
- To develop and monitor the systematic development of clinical and forensic psychology services to the patients
- To assume responsibility for the development of clinical risk assessment and management – including appropriate training and coordination within the hospitals.

2014 Consultant Clinical Psychologist, Battersea Bridge House, InMind Group (half-time post)

- Assessment and treatment of mentally disordered offenders with a wide variety and severity of disorders and offending behaviours
- Responsible for the development of audit and evaluation projects to monitor and demonstrate the cost effectiveness of the interventions/treatments provided
- Supervision of junior staff from several disciplines in the delivery of psychological assessment and treatment work

2014 – 15 Clinical Neuropsychologist, Kent & Medway NHS & Social Care Partnership Trust

- Assessment and treatment of individuals with a wide range of brain injury presenting conditions
- Engaging in teamwork to ensure the most effective care and recovery pathway may be achieved
- Supervision of junior staff from several disciplines in the delivery of psychological assessment and treatment work

2013 – 14 Consultant Clinical Psychologist, Oakview Hospital, Danshell Group

- Assessment of mentally disordered adolescent offenders with a range of mental health and offending histories, including sexual offending behaviour, violence, arson, self-harm, psychotic illness presentations, emergent personality disorder and mood disorders
- Responsible for the supervision of the psychological and talking therapies delivered within the unit including specialist DBT group and individual supervision

2008 – 14 Professional Head of Psychological and Talking Therapies, Forensic Mental Health Services, River House Medium Secure Unit, South London and Maudsley NHS Foundation Trust

- Assessment and treatment of mentally disordered offenders with a wide variety and severity of disorders and offending behaviours
- Responsible for the initiation and development of psychological treatment programme across the Forensic service.
- Responsible for representing Psychology Department at all senior management meetings within the service and the Trust Board

2003 – 08 Highly Specialist Clinical Psychologist, Forensic Services, South West London and St. George's NHS Mental Health Trust.

- Assessment and treatment of inpatient and outpatient mentally disordered offenders and offenders with personality disorders and outpatient sex offenders
- Assessment of risk in relation to child protection and care proceedings
- Assessment and treatment of victims of traumatic stress and PTSD
- Presentation of clinical material to court and multi-agency risk management meetings (e.g.: MAPPA)

2000 – 03 Trainee Clinical Psychologist, University of Surrey

2000 Research Psychologist, Institute of Psychiatry, London/Broadmoor Hospital

1999 – 2000 Assistant Clinical Psychologist, Maudsley Hospital

1997 – 99 Assistant Clinical Psychologist, Forensic Services, Bracton Centre, Oxleas NHS Trust

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

2001 – 11 Post-graduate Diploma in Clinical Neuropsychology, University of Glasgow

2007 – 08 Foundation level Diploma in Group Analysis, Institute of Group Analysis, London

2006 – 07 Post-graduate Diploma, Forensic Psychotherapeutic Studies, Tavistock and Portman Clinic, London

2006 – 07 Chartered Scientist, British Psychological Society

2003 – 04 Chartered Clinical Psychologist, British Psychological Society,

2002 – 03 Doctor of Psychology in Clinical Psychology, (PsychD) University of Surrey

1992 – 95 Bachelor of Science, Applied Psychology, University of Ulster

PUBLICATIONS

- Eastman, N., Green, T., Latham, R. and Lyall, M. (2013) Handbook of Forensic Psychiatry in Capital Cases. London: DPP
- Green, T. Vicarious Traumatism Amongst Interpreters and Translators Journal of Occupational Health (sub).
- Green, T. Batson, A. and, Gudjonsson, G. (2011). The Recovery Journey Questionnaire (RJQ): The development and initial validation of a service-user led measure for recovery of mentally disordered offenders. The Psychiatrist.
- Gudjonsson, G., Webster, G. and Green, T. (2010). The recovery approach to care in psychiatric services: staff attitudes before and after training. The Psychiatrist. 12 (2). 342-351.
- Green, T. (2008). Clinical Assessment and Formulation. In Houston, J. and Galloway, S. (2008). "Sexual Offending and Mental Health: Multi-Disciplinary Management in the Community". London: Jessica Kingsley.
- Green, T. (2008). Treatment, Relapse Prevention and Building 'Good Lives'. In Houston, J. and Galloway, S. (2008). "Sexual Offending and Mental Health: Multi-Disciplinary Management in the Community". London: Jessica Kingsley.
- Green, T and Moore, E. (2000). Bullying: Uniting Offenders and Staff in Solutions. Forensic Update.

- Gudjonsson, G. Green, T. and Terry, R. (2011). The recovery approach to care of mentally disorder patient. Does it predict treatment engagement and positive social behaviour beyond quality of life? Personality and Individual Difference. 51, (8), 899-903.